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November 23, 1999

Conoco Inc

PO Box 2197 DU2110

Houston TX 77252-2197

RE: San Juan 28-7 Unit #169, D-09-27N-07W API 30-039-20801
To Whom It May Concern:

Our records indicate that the well listed above is inactive and not in compliance with Rule 201.B.

Please submit plans to bring this well into compliance within 30 days, review Rules 202 and 203 for
the necessary filing requirements to plug and abandon or temporarily abandon this well.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

&Za/b/"/{jw,,

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector

CTP/mk

CC: Well file
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